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COfn ) TAX'
1199 BRAIDWOOD RD
COURTENAY BC

CARD ETORTPRRNe |
CARD TYPE VI SA
DATE 2019/06/ 14
TINE 0232
REGEIPT NUMBER
H84072947-001-001-121-0
PURCHASE
TOTAL

VISA CREDIT
A00DODDO00031010
957A20CDEAZ1F2A7

0000000000~ b//

APPROVED

AUTH# 085846 01-027
THANK YOU ;

NO SIGNATURE REQUIRED
CARDHOLDER cOPY

IMPORTANT - RETAIN THIS
COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS







]

e _ -

From: Ben Stewart *
Sent: Sunday, June 16, 2019
To:

Subject: Fwd: Receipt for Your Payment t_
Accommodation receipt for_

Ben Stewart

---------- Forwarded message ----~----
From: service@intl.paypal.com <service@intl.paypal.com>

Date: Sun, 16 Jun 2019 at 09:30
Subject:
To: Ben Stewart Exp

Eiy 16-Jun-2019 [l GMT-04:00
Transaction ID: 787829162X123890V

Hello Ben Stewart Exp,

You sent a iaiment of izso.oo cap « ||

It may take a few moments for this transaction to appear in your account.

Merchant Instructions to merchant
You haven't entered any instructions.

Shipping address - confirmed Shipping details

Ben Stewa The seller hasn't provided any shipping details yet.

Canada

Description Unit price Qty Amount

one night room rent $140.00 CAD 2 $280.00 CAD




















































70 0771172019 | k=r

-
Conf # I
Registered To: Arrival 07/10/19
Departure 07711719
Stewart, Ben
Room Type H/CNK-Handicap Equipped
’ Guests 2/0
Payment Visa/Master
I Voo
[ Posting Date Oper AcctCode _Description ____ From Reference
07/10/19 RC ROOM CHRG REVENUE
07/10/19 9 PST
07/10/19 91 GST
07/10/19 92 TOURISM LEVY
07/11/19 Vs PAYMENT VISA/MC 9665 - 059141 (5160.99)

Balance Due $0.00




WESTJET s

eTicket Receipt

Prepared For

STEWART/BENJAMIN VR

|  RESERVATION CODE _

| ISSUE DATE 03Jul19
TICKET NUMBER ] ‘
ISSUING AIRLINE WESTJET ’

© ISSUING AGENT WestJet/SDX ;

|  FREQUENT FLYER NUMBER s

ltinerary Details
TRAVEL |,

DATE EAlBUNE,_ DEPARTUBE
© 143ul19 | | KELOWNABC,
; CANADA
| Operated by: Time
‘wesTeTeNncore [N
|
143ul19  WESTJET VANCOUVER BC,
‘ | CANADA
: : i
i i Operated by: : Time
.wesTJETENCORE |
; ; - Terminal
; i ' MAIN TERMINAL

Allowances

'OTHER NOTES

'ARRIVAL
VANCOUVER BC, . Class ECONOMY
! CANADA . seat Number [l
: . (CONFIRMED)
' Baggage Allowance 1PC
' Time . Booking Status OK TO FLY
i i Fare Basis QAS5DOFHS
f- - Not Valid After 14JUL20
| Terminal :

| MAIN TERMINAL

l PRINCE GEORGE BC, i Class ECONOMY

: CANADA i Seat Number
. (CONFIRMED)
; ; Baggage Allowance 1PC
- Time i Booking Status OK TO FLY
- i Fare Basis QASDOFHS

i Not Valid After 14JUL20

Baggage Allowance

YLW to YXS - 1 Piece WESTJET , each piece up to 50 pounds/23 kilograms and up to 62 linear inches/158 linear

: centimeters
Prices of additional baggage pieces:

: 1. 50.00 CAD up to 50 pounds/23 kilograms and up to 62 linear inches/158 linear centimeters
I ADDITIONAL ALLOWANCES AND/OR DISCOUNTS MAY APPLY DEPENDING ON FLYER-SPECIFIC FACTORS
' /E.G. FREQUENT FLYER STATUS/MILITARY/ CREDIT CARDFORM OF PAYMENT/EARLY PURCHASE OVER

: INTERNETETC

Carry On Allowances

? YLWto YVR, YVR 10 YXS - 1 Piece (WS - WESTJET)
: Carry On Charges

{YLWto YVR, YVR t0 YXS - (WS - WESTJET) - Carry-on fees unknown - contact carier
























Purchase summary

Tax Information

Additional Charges
oo S T
$14.25 s
b%‘,: Air Transportation Charges
Base Fare .. 2000
Goods and SeMees Tex- Canada _ 13.00
Tcw Md‘xiwal Fafe perpassengef 273.00
25.00
125
Tota! Emas (Chmge Feo) per passengef 26.25
Totel (per pmmngar) 209.25
h Seat selection
BENJAMIN STEWART
- Standard Seat (Aisle) 0.00
smndam Seat (Alsle) 0.00
GRAND TOTAL(Canadlan dollars) $29928

(@  Check-in and boarding gate deadlines

Within Canada

minutes

45

minutes'

15

minutes

Recommended check-In time
You should check in no ater than the times Indicated 21 lefl. This will ensure you have plenty of ime 1o check in, drop off your checked bags and pass through securlty,

Check-in and baggago drop-off deadline
‘You must have b d your b g pass and all ked bags at the baggage drop-off counter before the end of the check-in pesiod for your fiight.

Boarding gate deadline
You must be present a1 the boarding gate before & closes,

1. From Toronto City Alrport (Y¥Z) - Check-in end baggege drop-off deadline: 20 minutas.

.



- National

Rental Agreement #

Odometer Mileage/Kilometers
Starting: 35,472 Ending: 35,675
Total: 203

Thank you for renting with

National Car Rental

We appreciate your business!

This email was automatically generated
from an unattended mailbox, so please do
not reply to this e-mail.

If you have any questions about your
rental, please view our Frequently Asked
Questions or send us a secured message

by visiting our Support Center

Invoice # 15028275378
Renter Information Trip Information
Renter Name Pickup Return
BEN STEWART {23 sunday, July 28, 2019 O =5 wednesday, July 31,2019 O IR
TERRACE KITIMAT ARPT (YXT) - TERRACE KITIMAT ARPT (YXT) %~
Renter Address
#111-4401 BRISTOL ROAD #111-4401 BRISTOL ROAD
_ TERRACE, BC V8G 1P8 TERRACE, BC V8G 1P8
CAN CAN CAN
Contract
PROVINCIAL GOVERNMENT OF BC
Rental Charges
Rental Credits
1 credit has been awarded for this rental Rental Rate Time & Distance 3 Day at 44.50 CAD / Day 133.50 CAD
Free Distance Included
Vehicle Information Coverages Loss Damage Waiver Full Included
1 Taxes and Fees  Vehicle License Recoupment 3.99/day Included
License #: Prov Vehicle Rental Tax $1.50/day (1.50 CAD / Day) 4.50 CAD
State/Province: BC Concession Recoup Fee 11 Pet Included
unit #: Goods And Services Tax (5.00%) 6.90 CAD
Vehicle #: - Provincial Sales Tax (7.00%) 9.35 CAD
Vehicle Class Driven Total 184.25 CAD
Compact SUV 4-Door/Automatic/Air
(Subject to audit)
Vehicle Class Charged Amount charged on July 31, 2019 to VISA I (154.25 CAD)
Compact Car 2 or 4-Door/Automatic/Air Amount Due 0.00 CAD







Folio (Detailed)

Name: STEWART, BEN Confirmation Number; I
ACCOUNT/ INVOICE# : I
Room: [ Room Type: NQQ1, 2 QUEEN BEDS, NON- Nights: 2 Guests: 1/0
Rate Plan:  LNGC Daily Rate: g%g*gg‘f $26.62Ta GTD:  VI-VISA
. R R X
Arrival; 29/07/2019 (M D : XXXX XXXX XXXX
v 712019 (Mon) eparture 31/07/2019 (Wed) L
Room Rate:
29/07/2019 (Mon) - 30/07/2019 (Tue) $189.00 + $26.82 Tax per night.
Date Code Description Amount Balance
29/07/2019 RM ROOM CHARGE $189.00 $189.00
29/07/2019 TAX1 GST $9.45 $198.45
29/07/2019 TAX2 PST $15.12 $213.57
29/07/2019 TAX3 COMMON GROUND $2.25 $215.82
30/07/2019 RM ROOM CHARGE $189.00 $404.82
30/07/2019 TAX1 GST $9.45 $414.27
30/07/2019 TAX2 PST $15.12 $429.39
30/07/2019 TAX3 COMMON GROUND $2.25 $431.64
31/07/2019 Vi visA N -$431.64 $0.00
Summary
Room Tax F&B Other CcC Cash DB
$378.00 $53.64 $0.00 $0.00 -$431.64 $0.00 $0.00







— -
E“m Purchase summary
Visa . s
Amount 9557'33 ,%\,, Air Transportation Charges .
Taxi
- — cumeae comom-comon o
SuMas 1500
I?lm Taxes, fees and charges
Goods and SeMess Tax- Caneda o, _ . ~ _ E&
MrTraveners sgeumy Charge - Canada _ L i Z E
Alport Improvement Fee -Canada 7.00
Total airfare and taxes before options S467%2
GRAND TOTAL (Canadian dollars) $4g7%8

(@ Check-in and boarding gate deadlines

Within Canada

0

minutes

45

Recommended chock-in time
You should check in no loter than the times indicated &t left. This will ensure you have plenty of ime lo check in, drop off your checked bogs and pass through securlly.

Check-in and baggago dropoff deadline

minutes' You must have ch 0 pass and all ked bags 21 the baggage drop-off counter before the end of the check-in period for your fight.
15 Boarding gate deadline
‘You must be present at the boarding gate before it closes,

1. From Toronto City Airport {YTZ) - Check-in and baggage drop-off deadline: 20 minutes.



TRANSACTION RECORD

11184 MAC‘S CONUENIE

I THR-04 v
4065 0LO LAKELSE DR
TERRACE GG UB6 am9

ESSO_EXPRESS PAY [
2o1s-o7-01 [

TRANS #: 135485
STATION#: 08303923
GST #:

PUMP 3
EREG . $ 24.16
18.844L AT $1.339/L

GST INCLUDED § 1.15
TOTAL  : CADS 24.16

TYPE: PURCHASE

VISA
m*-@
REFERENCE #3
66442122 0816816756C
INUOICE NO: 831429

AUTH: 821815

UISA CREDIT
A0B0B800B31010
aesones 0o
F8oo

UERIFIED BY PIN

81/027 APPROUVED
THANK YOU

LOYALTY: NO

DON'T HMISS OUT ON
GREAT REWARDS? EARN
ESSO EXTRA OR PC
OPTIHUM POINTS DN
ELIGIBLE FUEL, CAR
WASH AND CONUVENIENCE
STORE PURCHASES?
CARDS ARE FREE
IN-STORE?

PC FINANCIAL POINTS
AYARDED WITHIN 72HRS
AND ARE NOT PRINTED
ON RECEIPT.

PC OPTIMUH
INQUIRIES:
1-866-727~-6468
IHPERIAL INQUIRIES:
1-880-567-3776















